From: Admin <admin@footballsouthcoast.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 January 2026 4:14 PM
Subject: FW: January Grants update 2026

Dear Member Clubs,
Please refer to the below email from FNSW regarding Grants currently available / open.

Yours in football,

Sonya Keir

Football Development Manager Football South Coast

Phone (02)42856929

Address lan McLennan Park, 50 Wyllie road, Kembla Grange 2526
Website www.footballsouthcoast.com

Email admin@footballsouthcoast.com

FOOTBALL SOUTH COAST RECOGNISES THE SUPPORT OF ITS MAJOR PARTNERS
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IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the above mentioned, addressee and may contain confidential information. Access to this email by anyone
else

is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender as any disclosure, copying, distribution

or action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Football South Coast Board or any of its Directors


http://www.footballsouthcoast.com/
mailto:admin@footballsouthcoast.com

From: Lachlan Mainwaring <lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2026 3:23 PM

To: Lachlan Mainwaring <lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au>
Subject: January Grants update 2026

Good Afternoon,
Happy New Year!
Please find below our January Grants update 2026, outlining current grant opportunities and available support for clubs and associations.

As the governing body, we are pleased to offer letters of support for grant applications. These letters are highly recommended, as they are generally viewed
favourably by funding assessors.

To request a letter of support, please email lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au with your club's name and a brief overview of your project. This will help us tailor
the letter to your specific initiative.

We also encourage clubs to monitor their local council websites, particularly the grants section, as many councils offer their own sport and recreation funding
programs.

Current Open Grants

1. Game on for Change - Preventing Domestic, Family and Sexual Violence through Sport

Purpose: Aims to empower all levels of the sporting sector to play a leading role in the prevention of domestic, family and sexual violence.
Grant Amount: $15,000 - $450,000 (Dependent on funding tier)

Applications Open: 26 November 2025.

Applications Close: 18 February 2026.


mailto:lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au
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Name Amount Type Open / Close Date About the Program

Club GRANTS is designed to ensure that larger clubs contribute to the provision of front-line services
for their local communities; and to ensure that the disadvantaged in the community are better
positioned to benefit from the substantial contributions made by those clubs.

Closing dates vary between Councils. Check your

Club Grants Scheme Varied Clubs NSW e K . X R
council's opening and closing dates via the link.

The Game on for Change — Preventing Domestic, Family and Sexual Violence through Sport (the
Program) aims to empower all levels of the sporting sector to play a leading role in the prevention of
domestic, family and sexual violence.

Game on for Change -Preventing Domestic,  $15,000 - $450,000 (Dependent on State Applications Open: 26 November 2025
Family and Sexual Violence through Sport funding tier) Applications Close: 18 February 2026

If you haven’t already, please take a moment to register your AED device using the link below. This will help the NSW Government build and maintain a
comprehensive database of AEDs across the state.

REGISTER YOUR AED HERE



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__dz-2Dg3q04.ap1.hubspotlinksfree.com_Ctc_RN-2B113_dZ-2DG3q04_VWzyJZ42P8B7W3zsSX83MqC0XW6klx535DsyPvN93kXG05kBVzW69t95C6lZ3lpN2F-2DgdGVz7BxW4HVY-5F-5F5pPSdhW8c2Y-5Fd1nK7snW260Wj85Z8qX5W5CJBfz4pdRMfW4FFY1D3-5Fd7NVW23fvdZ382CVwW1Pn1pf3Vk2P1V-5FQtzN3dvv5nW7S9y7C33WdtxW6M5dbw1dYRtwW1CrY-5Fs5-2DGmkxW7-5FflGJ89zbKPW2fQ4zr4YZtDHW14Wmzx6Pk7kWW4qwCHQ6Skr9-5FVJsczn6zry9CW6NMv5L8fCBdKW3x-5F73M3ldY4HW8jLMFx2Pqm3VW7dW54M94fn7JW7R2dfr8wjTPgW59wf211lr6FJW5p56W77gb0FwV3cjSH6p0wRrW1dD2-5F58TZctpVF7vKd1GB508W7s48t-2D8FrvnbN15WRZk-2DlHn-2DW2LHkNQ1C4txMW5KhG5018lfFrW1F4xRc2vGXV7W8XSxxX2ZMYghW2FfgRn6VVlkSW90grdc3vzrgHW6KNLmG5n6yMqf16bBhb04&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=NAQnSeXJhkOtT0nxoiTD9P7fg7wGcN9eSjpNfkffz5g&m=fYnTH-H8RmC2DpKK5UhXn7lJlxB39mFCG49jrtkEEpuMfcPtAUbaeItXgmXRujV-&s=EepovuE_-zAJ0pCO5HxMzcJWjbotvBic31fMvP7YWVM&e=
https://www.clubgrants.com.au/find-your-local-grant-round
https://www.sport.nsw.gov.au/grants/game-on-for-change#eligible-projects

Kind regards,
Lachlan Mainwaring
Infrastructure & Club Development Coordinator

Football NSW

Lachlan Mainwaring
Infrastructure & Club Development Coordinator
. +61288144488

E: lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au
www.footballnsw.com.au
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Football NSW acknowledges the Darug People as the traditional custodians of the lands
where we work. We pay our respects to Elders past, present and future.
We celebrate the diversity of Aboriginal peoples and their ongoing cultural connection to the land
i

and waters of NSW.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



